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OTTAWA , August 6th, 1984

Sir,-
I beg to acknowledge receipt of 

your letter of the 88th ultimo with reference 
to application for mining lease.on the Dinahs 
Bar Indian Reserve Ho*4, submitted by Mr*Dona]
MsTInnoni

t
It Is apparent that the Indiana are 

paraetleally unanimously opposed to granting 
any leases and it would not be advisable
to take any action contrary to their wishes 
and unless it is possible at some time to 
obtain the surrender firom the Bend the De­
partment Is not prepared to assume the re­
sponsibility of Issuing any leases*

Tour obedlei

Acting Assistant Deputy & Secretary

Beq*. 
i Agent,rol, b, o*
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